
Brian D. Hili/USWGO Alternative News; Alex Jones/INFOW ARS; Stewart Rhodes/Oathkeepers 



Page 115 - Letter to Matt Drudge leaking felony crimes of U.S. Attorney- 05/19/2018 

Letter to Matt Drudge of Drudge Report with attached DVD disc in regards to 
leaking evidence of felony crimes committed by U.S. Attorney Office for Middle 

District of North Carolina in Public Court Records which they are asking the U.S. 
District Court to GAG-ORDER and COVER UP such Evidence (Similar material 

mailed and successfully delivered to WikiLeaks mailing box) 

a ur ay, ay - . 
' 

. s t d M 19 2018 10 53 PM 
ATTN: Matt Drudge FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE UPON 
Drudge Report ("DR") CONFIRMATION OF COVER UP OR 

22651 SW 157THAVENUE, Miami, FL33170 GAG ORDER IF U.S. DISTRICT 

Phone: (305) 531-2897 COURT GRANTS GAG ORDER 

Certified Mail Tracking #: REOUEST OF CORRUPT U.S. 
ATTORNEY 7017-2680-0000-5750-7173 

Dear Matt Drudge of Drudge Report ("DR"), 
I have an urgent REQUEST for you to consider. I am leaking Public Court Documents to 

your news organization, as well as to WikiLeaks (Under international USPS Tracking no. 
LC731080688US), because the corrupt and crime committing United States ("U.S.") Attorney 
Office for the Middle District ofNorth Carolina (Attached papers to this 5-Page letter pertain to 
the highlighted "GAG ORDER" aka the "MASS SEALING ORDER") has requested through 
the Assistant U.S. Attorney that a Federal Magistrate Judge conduct to wipe away, cover up, 
seal away, and/or maybe even destroy the evidence of conuption, evidence of my actual 
innocence, and/or criminal behavior by Assistant U.S. Attorney Anand Prakash Ramaswamy 
along with accomplice Cheryl Thornton Sloan, and United States Probation Officer ("USPO") 
Kristy L. Burton ofDanville, Virginia. Multiple false statements under Oath is PERJURY. If I 
end up dead or secretly arrested and you don't hear from me. you are free to leak the docs. 

The crimes that can be revealed by conducting research into the documents can show the 
following crimes may have been committed for example: 

-ANAND PRAKASH RAMASWAMY-

1. Obstruction of Justice by "Destruction, alteration, or falsification of records in 
Federal investigations and bankruptcy" under Title 18 U.S. Code§ 1519 (Could be 
up to a Maximum of 20 years imprisonment depending on the severity of the act) 

2. Subornation ofPerjury under Title 18 U.S. Code§ 1622 (by allowing Kristy L. Burton 
to make false statements and continually allowed her to make false statements under 
Oath and on Federal records) (Could be up to a Maximum of 5 years imprisonment 
depending on the severity of the act) 

3. Deprivation of Brian David Hill's (formerly USWGO Alternative New) Constitutional 
rights, civil rights, and privileges under the color of law under Title 18 U.S. Code§ 242 
(Could be up to a Maximum of maybe 1 year imprisonment depending on the severity of 
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the act and how bad the deprivation caused any suffering or even bodily harm to such 
victim) 

- KRISTY L. BURTON-

1. Perjury under Title 18 U.S. Code § 1621 (by Kristy L. Burton making false 
statements which ended up as false information under Document #88 which led to 
Petition for Warrant for the Arrest of Brian David Hill and continued to making false 
statements under Oath) (Could be up to a Maximum of 5 years imprisonment 
depending on the severity of the act) 

2. Deprivation of Brian David Hill's (formerly USWGO Alternative New) Constitutional 
rights, civil rights, and privileges under the color of law under Title 18 U.S. Code § 242 
(Could be up to a Maximum of maybe 1 year imprisonment depending on the severity of 
the act and how bad the deprivation caused any suffering or even bodily harm to such 
victim) 

-CHERYLTHORNTONSLOAN-

1. Dereliction of duty in regards to Obstruction of Justice by "Destruction, alteration, 
or falsification of records in Federal investigations and bankruptcy" under Title 18 
U.S. Code§ 1519 (Could be up to a Maximum of20 years imprisonment depending on 
the severity of the act) - By allowing Anand Ramaswamy to get away with destroying 
the N.C. State Bureau oflnvestigation forensic case file and false confession audio CD 
knowing that Brian David Hill was deprived from access to most of the discovery 
material prior to false pleading guilty due to ineffective assistance of Counsel. 

These Federal crimes are in the documents and are on the DVD DATA Disc for the DR 
news team to conduct research as to why it is pertinent that these documents be used to write an 
article on DR to help protect Brian David Hill from a wrongful gag-order aka a mass sealing 
order which will not only destroy or cover up or conceal the existence of Brian's actual 
innocence evidence but also evidence of both criminal behavior and corruption of a U.S. 
Probation Officer and of a federal prosecutor in the Middle District ofNorth Carolina for the 
United States, United States Department of Justice aka Dept. of [In] Justice. 

These criminal acts have been deliberately done to prevent me, Brian D. Hill, formerly 
of USWGO Alternative News and We Are Change NC and FederalJack, from being allowed to 
prove my actual innocence which violates my human dignity and human rights. It violates my 
Constitutional and civil rights and even privileges. My rights have been entirely deprived for 
being involved in politics when I had used to operate the uswgo.com domain active website 
titled "USWGO Alternative News". I had even been featured in a single New York Times 
article regarding me being sued by Righthaven, LLC which garnered support from Reporters 
Without Borders in a letter to the head of the Denver Post or Media News Group. The criminal 
case was not a legitimate prosecution. They never confirmed any actual illegal material to 
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being what I was charged under, didn't confirm each alleged claimed image to being of what I 
was charged under. My false confession was taken as a result of being threatened, coerced, and 
that the police totally discriminated against and ignored my Autism Spectrum Disorder 
("ASD") and Obsessive Compulsive Disorder ("OCD"). The U.S. Attorney had no actual case, 
it was not open and shut like they wanted me to believe. The entire forensic report has lack of 
real information which would confirm the "files of interest" to being of actual criminal material 
as defmed under United States Code. I was wrongfully convicted by fiat, by ineffective 
assistance of Counsel in violation of my Sixth Amendment right under the United States 
Constitution. My whole conviction was to shut me up. kick me off the internet by barrin~: 
me from being allowed access to the internet which further deprives me of my Freedom of 
Speech and Freedom of Press, thus creatin~: an chilling effect. I was involved with Infowars. 

I ask DR to consider writing an article about these Public Court Documents before the 
Mass Sealing Gag Order possibly being granted under Document #149 through Document 
#148. Again, I have attached the two pages of evidence/proof concerning this "gag-order'' to 
this letter under digital yellow highlight markings thanks to my usage of Adobe Acrobat PDF 
software. Alternatively. if DR does not feel up to writing about the Public Court Documents in 
any event that they are massively sealed when such public filings do not violate any Federal 
Rules of Civil/Criminal Procedure (incl. Redaction Requirement) which would normally 
warrant mass sealing of public court filings/evidence, then I ask DR to forward any/or all to 
members of the media to give them access to such leaked court document materials and allow 
them to write any news atticles or make any televised broadcasts on such leaked material. 

It is completely legal for me to mail these documents to you until the Federal Court finally 
decides on whether to support the Government's request for the mass GAG-ORDER. If it is 
granted by corrupt Judicial fiat, then DR has my consent to leak these public court documents 
to protect the evidence from disappearing offthe face of public record and would be a 
protectionism mechanism for corrupt interests inside the United States Department of Justice 
which makes me a further victim and increases my risk of committing suicide while I am 
repeatedly harassed and bullied over repeatedly stating under Oath that I am innocent of the 
charged/convicted crime and am working on proving my actual innocence to overturn my 
wrongful conviction in Federal Court. That is why I the tracking number under Certified Mail 
because it has a tracking number allowing me to keep track of whether my mail-piece with this 
evidence may be intercepted, and as to whether it is able to reach your news agency to protect 
the interests of justice and liberty of an innocent man who was involved in politics and made 
the wrong people angry, so since July 2012, I have been persecuted for my political website, 
political YouTube channel ofUSWGO, and I have been persecuted for asking N.C. State 
Senator Philip Edward Berger Senior a question and calling the "Town of Mayodan" a corrupt 
town. The FOIA lawsuit proves that the United States Attorney Office had violated Rule 3.8 of 
the Professional Rules of Conduct in accordance with the N.C. State Bar ethics rules , which are 
the special responsibilities of prosecuting attorneys in criminal cases. One such section or 
subsection of the rule stated that any evidence discovered of actual innocence in the 
Prosecutor's possession must be turned over to the criminal defendant or his retained counsel 

.. 
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which can include proving false confession and proving that the computer forensic report may 
have been bogus or does not contain any evidence which proves the actual guilt of the 
suspect/defendant beyond a reasonable doubt. This is in sheer violation and deprivation of the 
"Due Process Clause" of the United States Constitution. 

From the ELECTRONIC NOTE TO WIKILEAKS.txt (or .pdf) file: (COPY for DR) 
This entire DVD Disc contains Court records and other misc. relevant evidence of the 
crimes of the United States Probation Officer Kristy L. Burton of Danville, Virginia 
who impeded Brian David Hill's actual innocence investigation and fight for an actual 
innocence acquittal via Writ of Habeas Corpus (Title 28 U.S.C. § 2255 motion) and 
United States Attorney Assistant Anand Prakash Ramaswamy and former U.S. 
Attorney Ripley Rand for letting this criminal misconduct go on for so long without 
remedy. 

All Documents are from Public Court Documents and are not illegal for me to mail to 
WikiLeaks until the Judge puts in a gag order by mass sealing order. Until then I am 
free to mail copies of these Public Court documents to anybody in the media incl. 
WikiLeaks since they are considered a member of the press by reporting on facts of 
Government corruption, any injustices, and abuse of judicial process for the benefit of 
the Government even when the evidence may be proven fraudulent. 

The Evidence folders are as follows: 

1. HillvUSA(These may face MASS SEALING & GAG ORDER) 

-Explanation: The "Proof of Gag Order from US Attorney Pre-filing injunction 
motion.pdf' PDF document file is the proof that the U.S. Attorney Office is 
requesting a massive sealing order for all publicly filed and entered court documents 
as part of the Petitioner's 2255 Motion, Brief, additional evidence, and it is all based 
on actual innocence claims, due process deprivation, prosecutorial misconduct, and 
ineffective assistance of counsel. These contain all case files of the case Brian David 
Hill v. United States of America, Writ ofHabeas Corpus petition, case # 1:13-cr-435-
1 and civil case # 1:17 -cv-1 036. 

2. HillvEOUSA 

-Explanation: The entire civil case files for a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
lawsuit in Federal Court, for case Brian David Hill v. Executive Office for United 
States Attorneys et al., U.S. District Court for the Western District of Virginia, 
Danville, Division. 

3. USAvHill 
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- Explanation: The entire criminal case files for case United States of America v. 
Brian David Hill, case # 1: 13-cr-4 3 5-l. 

4. Perjury of USPO Kristy L. Button 

- Explanation: In less than 35 pages, any reasonable FBI/DOJ Agent or any federal 
law enforcement officer can see the contradictions and false statements from the 
Federal Court transcript of the Supervised Release Revocation (SRV) hearing on June 
30, 2015, as spearheaded by a conupt U.S. Attorney Asst. Anand Prakash 
Ramaswamy and former U.S. Attorney Ripley Rand. All that has to be proven is at 
least one false statement that was made under Oath at a federal hearing and it creates 
probable cause, but multiple false statements proven is a strong case of PERJURY, 
Open and Shut case to prosecute if anybody wishes to arrest U.S. Probation Officer 
Kristy L. Burton for her crime. 

The Evidence is entirely here for WikiLeaks to conduct their own independent 
research and detetmine whether it is appropriate for these documents to be leaked on 
WikiLeaks or even turned over to anybody in the MEDIA/PRESS that is interested in 
this form of corrupt activities by the United States Attorney Office for the Middle 
District of North Carolina under the direction of Anand Prakash Ramaswamy and 
former U.S. Attorney Ripley Rand. 

Here is what is attached to this letter as follows: 

1. 1x DVD Disc to DR- USWGO - April25, 2018 with the PDF documents 
2. 2-Pages excerpted from a 20 page Memorandum of Government's Motion for Pre­

Filing Injunction (Proof of Gae Order (rom US Attornev Pre-filing injunction 
motion.pdj). Page 18 and Page 19, are the excerpt pages. That is the proof of the 
gag-order aka the mass sealing order request by the U.S. Attorney Office. 

3. A photograph of myself, Alex Jones/INFOWARS, Stewart Rhodes, June, 2012. 

DR may text message me at my cell phone number below, they may call me, even 
write me a letter back, or you can email my mother Roberta Hill at rbhiii67@J'ahoo.com 
to discuss the evidence regarding any criminal activities of Kristy L. Burton, Anand 
Prakash Ramaswamy, and Cheryl T. Sloan. 
I ask DR to get the truth out before it is covered up by the Federal Court which will 
protect the criminal activities of the United States Attorney Office, U.S. Probation Office, 
and U.S. Department of Justice. Thank You! #DrainTheSwamp 

&Mn D. ~if 
(gj:1fll!4 I] 

Sincerely, 
Brian D. Hill 

Former news reporter & Founder of USWGO Alternative News 
Home Phone#: (276) 790-35051 Cell Phone# (276) 336-1528 

310 Forest Street, Apt. 2. Martinsville, VA 24112 



tailored so that Plaintiff would not be prohibited from filing unrelated suits he 

may have against unrelated parties. 

V. CONCLUSION 

Based on his long history of harassing, repetitive filings, every Cromer 

factor weighs heavily against Petitioner and in favor of this Court entering a 

pre-filing injunction. Therefore, the government respectfully requests that this 

Court enter an appropriate pre-filing injunction barring Hill from filing any 

future motions or related proceedings which directly or indirectly related to the 

above-captioned criminal and civil cases, in any court, whether state or federal, 

without leave of this Court. Moreover, because Petitioner demonstrates 

repeated misuse of the ECF system to malign others rather than to support his 

actions, the government respectfully requests that Petitioner's filings as 

outlined below be placed under seal, or alternatively, that references to the 

parties against whom he makes conclusory allegations of misconduct or 

discloses personal information be redacted. This action would be narrowly 

tailored under these circumstances, as it would not prohibit Petitioner's access 

to the Court in providing what he believes to be supporting documentation, but 

would effectively thwart Petitioner's apparent aim of misuse of the ECF system 
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to publicize defamatory conclusory allegations where those maligned have no 

recourse to respond. 

WHEREFORE, the government respectfully request that the Court: 

(1) Grant this Motion for a Pre-Filing Injunction; 

(2) Enter an Order granting a permanent pre-filing injunction barring 

Petitioner from filing any motion, however captioned, collaterally attacking his 

conviction or sentence other than as authorized by § 2255 and comporting to 

the time limits set forth therein . 

(3) Order that the Petitioner must seek leave of the court to file a motion or 

initiate a separate action governed by the injunction herein described upon a 

showing that an exception to the injunction is appropriate, and that failure to 

obtain leave from the court may result in sanctions, including but not limited 

to summary denial of the motion and/or an initiation of contempt proceedings. 

(4) Order that the government is exempt from responding to Petitioner's filings 

unless specifically ordered to do so. 

(5) Order that Petitioner's filings in his § 2255 Motion be placed under seal, 

with the exception of DE# 125 (the § 2255 Petition). 

Because of Petitioner's demonstrated propensity for filing voluminous 

documents of dubious relation to the issues before the Court, the government 
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.................... ~ ................. Sr~b.WI 
Brian D. Hill 5~ned 
310 Forest Street, Apt. 2 
Martinsville, VA 24112 

ATTN: Matt Nathan Drudge 
Drudge Report ("DR") 
22651 SW 157TH AVENUE 
Mian,i, FL 33170 



~ 1\' n•P" .£·-··BnMD.H/1 
Brian D. Hill 5~netl 
310 Forest Street, Apt. 2 
Martinsville, VA 24112 

7017 2680 0000 5750 7173 
PLACE STICKER AT TOP OF ENVELOPE TO THE RIGHT 

OF THE RETURN ADORESS. FOLD AT DOTTED LINE 

-----------------------------------CERTIFIED MAIL. 

Ill II II 
ATTN: Matt Nathan Drudge 
Drudge Report ("DR") 
22651 SW 157TH AVENUE 
Miall,i, FL 33170 



SENDER: COMPLETE THIS SECTION COMPLETE THIS SECTION ON DELIVERY 

A. Signature 

X 
D Agent 

D Addressee 

B. Received by (Printed Name) C. Date of Delivery 

D. Is delivery address different from item 1? D Yes 
If YES, enter delivery address below: D No 

3. Service Type 
0 Adult Signature 
0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery 
0 Certified Mall® 

0 Priority Mail Express® 
0 Regislered Maii'M 
0 R~lstered Mail Restricted 

Dehvery • 

9590 9402 3527 727 5 7 486 69 0 Certified Mail Restricted Delivery 
.---:;:--::-:-:--:--~-:-:--:::---:---:-----:----,-----l 0 Collect on Delivery 

0 Retum Receipt for 
Merchandise 

2. Article Number (Transfer fro"! service label) o Collect on Delivery Restricted Delivery 
0 Insured Mail 

0 Signature Confinnation"' 
0 Signature Confirmation 

Restricted Delivery 

PS Form 3811, July 2015 PSN 7530-02-000-9053 

---:---.. 
---:=:::. ~ --L.:.. 

~ ~ 

- ~ (J\ N . 
N 

cls 
.., 
c.~ 
<(~ 

oq-
...;'N 
Q)<( 

~> - C/) 
Q) -·- .., -::t: en -·-. Q) > c ~ en 

0 c: 
c~ ·-.., co 0 ~ 

ctl 
~ :! M 

0 Insured Mail Restricted Delivery 
(over$500 

Domestic Return Receipt ~ 
II 
I 


